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The General Manager
City of Lithgow Council
PO Box 19
LITHGOW NSW 2790

ATTENTION: Sherilyn Hanrahan
 
 
 

23 February 2017

Dear Sir/Madam
 

 

Planning Instrument for Planning Proposal To Amend Lithgow Local
Environmental Plan 2014 – Insertion Of Clause – Minimum Lot Sizes For
Certain Split Zones.

I refer to your letter dated 25 January 2017 seeking advice for the above Planning
Instrument in accordance with the 'Environmental Planning and Assessment Act
1979'.

The Service has reviewed the plans and documents received for the proposal and
subsequently raise no concerns or issues in relation to bush fire.

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Luc Roberts on 1300
NSW RFS.

 

Yours sincerely

 

Nika Fomin
Manager Planning and Environment Services East

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning
for Bush Fire Protection, 2006' , visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and
search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.

All communications to be addressed to:

Headquarters
15 Carter Street
Lidcombe NSW 2141

Headquarters
Locked Bag 17
Granville NSW 2142

Telephone: 1300 NSW RFS Facsimile: 8741 5433
e-mail: csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au

Your Ref: LLEPA2
Our Ref: L15/0002

DA17013005817 LR



WalerNSW
:

PO Box 323, Penrith NSW 2751
Level 4, 2-6 Station Street

Penrith NSW 2750
www.waternsw.com.au

ABN 21 147 934 787

D2017t13182

Sherilyn Hanrahan
Strategic Land Use Planner
Lithgow City Council
PO Box 19
180 Mort Street, Lithgow NSW 2790

Dear Ms Hanrahan

Planning Proposal to amend Lithgow Local Environmental Plan 2014 - lnsertion of clause -
Minimum lot sizes for certain split zones

Thank you for your letter dated 25 January 2017 concerning a Planning Proposal, which proposes
inserting clause 4.18 Minimum lot sizes for certain split zones in the Lithgow Local Environmental
Plan 2014.

WaterNSW notes the Planning Proposal provides for the subdivision of land within split zones that
promotes suitable uses and development, and applies to original lots that are zoned either:

a) residential, village, business or industrial, or
b) rural or environmental.

It is noted part of the Lithgow City Council area lies within the Coxs River catchment, which is part
of the Sydney drinking water catchment.

With regards to the specific amendments proposed in the Planning Proposal, WaterNSW notes
the proposed amendment would result in the creation of some highly constrained lots, and small
lots in certain zones where the permissible land uses are highly likely to be entirely inappropriate,
for example in zone E3.

It is recommended that Council undertake a thorough analysis of the potential consequences of
the proposed amendment for all land subject to the amendment, to ensure Council is satisfied that
future development could occur and a neutral or beneficial effect could be achieved.

Further, WaterNSW provides the following comments.

Secfion 117(2) Direction 5.2 Sydney Drinking Water Catchment

Section 117(2) Direction 5.2 applies to the section of the Lithgow City Council area within the
Sydney drinking water catchment. Under this Direction, Planning Proposals are required to be
prepared in accordance with the principle that water quality in the Sydney drinking water
catchment must be protected, that the Proposal has a neutral or beneficial effect on water quality,
and that future land use be matched to land and water capability.

Sfaúe Environmental Planning Policy (Sydney Drinking Water Catchment) 2011

For the land within the Sydney drinking water catchment, any future development must comply
with the Sydney Drinking Water Catchment (SDWC) SEPP. This means future development must
have a neutral or beneficial effect on water quality (NorBE).

The Planning Proposal has omitted listing the State Environmental Planning Policy (Sydney
Drinking Water Catchment) 2011, in Section B "/s fhe planning proposalconsisfenf with applicable
State Environmental Planning Policies?", although it acknowledges the SEPP's requirements in
other parts of the Proposal.

It is noted in addressing the 117(5.2) Direction the Planning Proposal states that it "requires
development consent any development within the Sydney Drinking Water Catchment will need to
ensure that it has a neutral or beneficial effect upon water quality".



A more detailed site assessment addressing the requirement for a NorBE during both the
construction and operational stages would be required to support any future subdivision(s) and
subsequent development proposal(s). This will include, but not be limited to, the potential impacts
to water quality from works to subdivide the land, including access and utility services, as well as
the construction of any buildings. Clarification regarding the disposal of wastewater and effluent
(septic or reticulated systems), also management of stormwater and drainage are required, when
assessing the potential impacts on water quality.

Strategic,Land and Water Capability Assessment (SLWCA)

WaterNSW's SLWCA constraints mapping provides a broad scale assessment of the potential risk
to water quality from development. Reference to other environmental and planning data would be
required to identify any other relevant considerations for the area as SLWCA provides information
about potential impacts to water quality only.

However, the constraints identified in the SLWCA mapping for possible future subdivision must be
considered with regards to potential impacts on water quality. The SLWCA mapping shows that
the risk to water quality could be substantial. This is particularly relevant to unsewered residential
lots smaller than 4000m2 where the SLWCA identifies the risk to water quality within the
catchment ranging between moderate to extreme. Unsewered lots smaller than 2000m2 should
not be permitted due to their general inability to fit wastewater treatment and effluent disposal
systems in addition to a dwelling on the site.

ln relation to the example lot in your letter, the SLWCA mapping shows moderate to extreme risk
to water quality for sewered residential lots as well as high to extreme risk to water quality for
unsewered lots between 2,000 - 4,000m2. Copies of the SLWCA mapping have been included for
your information.

Any future subdivision proposal must be supported by a detailed assessment of whether the
proposed lot yield, design and configuration would meet relevant planning and environmental
considerations, including NorBE, noting that Council is required to use the NorBE Toolfor the
assessment of subdivisions of less than 4 lots.

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Alison Kniha, Catchment
Protection Planning Manager, on 02 4724 2451.

Yours sincerely

0olod-,- W-!À
MALCOLM HUGHES
Manaqer Gatchment Protection
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From:                                 Lithgow City Council
Sent:                                  Tue, 9 May 2017 07:21:25 +1000
To:                                      Technology One Connect
Subject:                             FW: Planning Proposal - Lithgow City LEP 2014 (Amendment 2) - Split Zones 
Clause

#ECMBODY
 
 

Kylie Turner | Senior Records Officer
Records | Lithgow City Council
Phone: (02) 6354 9999 | Fax: (02) 6351 4259

From: Mary Kovac [mailto:mary.kovac@dpi.nsw.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2017 3:46 PM
To: Lithgow City Council
Subject: Planning Proposal - Lithgow City LEP 2014 (Amendment 2) - Split Zones Clause
 

Attention: Sherilyn Hanrahan, Strategic Planning Manager

 

Dear Sherilyn

 

Thank you for sending the above Planning Proposal through to NSW DPI (Agriculture). There 

are no issues of concern in relation to this proposal.

 

Best wishes

 

Mary

 

Mary Kovac | Resource Management Officer
Agricultural Land Use Planning
Department of Primary Industries
34 Hampden St | PO Box 865 | DUBBO NSW 2830
T: +61 268 811 250 | M: +61 (0)427 949 987 
E: mary.kovac@dpi.nsw.gov.au
W: www.dpi.nsw.gov.au 

 

 

Read the DPI Strategic Plan and watch our video
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not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are 
those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.
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